Albury History Society
- alburyhistory.org.u

The William 1V,
Little London

and Ford Farm
by E.H. Rideout

Surrey Advertiser
17/18 January 1975

i
1

K

(Surr 2y Search

E.H.
Tor 4 Gallag

Lot Hoaf N D"'M (362

2&.;:‘ Loyl \..

/7

cdept

ADDICTS of the Detcc-

tive story should have
much in common with
local  historians.  Their

aims are similar. The one,
more or less actively pits
his  brains against the
author’s. The other
against the riddles ol his-
tory aund \opography.

But the seasoned gourmet of
detective fiction realises with
pain that “things are not what
they used to b2™; not even in
the Crime Club.

Locul history students are not
sg satiated. The deeper they
delve the more botiomiess
appeats the pit of mystery. The
best  detcctive story can  be
solved 1n a few hours. No life
is lonz enough tao chart the
depths of even a small arca of
our country. Both activities, if
true to form, have to contend,
in common., with the vagarics
of human behaviour.

The pian shows such a small
area. Reduced from the Tithe
Plan of Albury it covers less
than a square mile. It zives a
picture of conditions in 1839,
To complete the storv we must
discover how the picture
ang hence expiain the p 3

The stream is the dominant
feature. It rises ncar Peasiake.

It flows through the centre of
the villazge northwards to
Purser’s Farm. turns porth-west

Lo Jessies, thence by Lawbrook
House westwards to Ford Farm.
Nameless on published mips, we
dubbed it for convenience the
Lawproock. It is one of the rare
streams flowing across rhe dip

slope of the 2reensand. Clear.
like the Tilli urne, it has
proved eomineatly suitable for
the watercress beds at Ford
Farm. Its wvailey provides lush
water meadows, !
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(There is a Little London in
Romun - Chichastery It was
known as Little London in 1680.
but .arlier it is recorded as
Northworth al. Litle Londen,
1647. Le Northe Worthe is the
name as eorly as 15384,

This is np doubt interestinz.
but on reference to the Tithe
Map the village green (2) s

called Little London Green. It is

truly & iQittle thinz, being just
over two -acres. But for all that
it is a genuine village green.
complere with duck or horse
pond at the junction of the road
(3) from Farley Green and Far-
ley Heath, the road (4) north
to Albury Heath, and the road
to the William IV and Shere
specifically  called 1n 1839
Litwtle London Lanc.
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Thc G:'drl.mcc Sur\e,\ map
(6in. of 1872y beldiy calls 2y
— Brook. This little settlement
with its village siops in 1899,
one occupied by Miss Catherine
Wedzar. the other at the sime
date by Frederick Holt, zrocer
and beer retailer. certainly de-
serves some name. What was it
The [9th-century directories are
too muddled to be of help. In
1899 the William IV is placed

“Masons  Smithy of I83% .
ittie London Lane bhag closed.

Hull House, La Hull of 1398,
called in Miss O. M. Heaib's
transcript of The Syon papers
Le Boure o- Le Voure in 1789,
formed part of Shallord Brad-
stane Manor. Tris 70-ucre hold-
ing. together with Rooke's Land
| Davis Fi had passed with
Johin Whitbourne's areat Brook
Farm. 332 acves: to Henry Drum-
mond by 1839, As tns 17th
i8th-century  house.  occupied
by Mrs. Ann C an in 1399,
aiso  offeved furnished apart-
ments, Brook had then some
admirers ot its beauty.
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1839 are hatched, und are stated
in the schedule to belong to
The Poor of Dorking.
Adjoining are two fields on
the poor sandy waste of the
Warren and four other en-
closures balonging o The Poor
ol Albury (42 acres). Suitable.
100, for charity as education is
stiil rezarded, is the nearby
school on The Warren. Another
charity is represented by ihe
Past Ofuce 1P.O.) ai the cross
roads of Parkside (5) and (4)

from Brook to Albury and
Weston Street. Perhaps this s
Little London P.O., ]. Gadd

(1933), now closzd.
Hero worship

We are left with wwo ques-
tions unanswered. Wnem wits
Northe Worthe? Wus it at
Brook? We know of a senle-
ment here since ar least the
carly 14th Century; what was
the Worth or enclosure north
of — Farlev Green or of the
Temple site? (Surrey Search 0.

Fnr\unatul\., with @ wary eye
on the clock. to consider these
and far weightier problems we
may adjourn to the Willle. How
lonz the inn has been thers we
do not kpow. In the Seventies,
or earlier, in a spasm of hero
warship so typically modern
and British it was called the
Garibaldi. This wus possibly by

ancestors  of those dear old
ladies of our ycuth who =0
wdmired dear Mussolini. Surely |

Albury Haath and Weston Street
wits full of them.

The Tithe map 1znores the

inn — if it existed as such —
vet lists T. D. Mercer as owner |
of -the frechald house and

and Thomas
Wilbam Mer-

sirden and arable,
Mercer as tepant,

cor ncc.np-ed the premises as
the Wililam TV pubiic house in
1599 5t Brook: muany chanuzes:
then in 1933 F. S, Tibbs heid
the Willlam IV inn at Litde
London.

So now while you ¢njoy beer
o zood cider by Doug Barber's
merry wood fire — if you can
2el newr it — yoiur await a real
bar lumch with ¢ e cooked
as #H should be covked, preen
and crisp and swe by the
admirable Mataor Burber.

You may sol ¢ probiem —
why if you are in Little London.
did it mrow so very rapialy so
to deseive the name! Perhaps
by then you won't care, any-
wav!
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